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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 21 February 2019'10:26 Al'4
'Winnie Chua'; SUR

RE: MVforSLB3487C DOA 31/01/2019 Our ref: M584130

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SLB 3487G is $86K-$87K(Estimated) as at Jan2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping-chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday,20 February 2019 5:05 PM

Subject: MV for SIB3487C DOA: 37/0L/2019 Our ref: M584130

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv soonest. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 7556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 I DineDinq chua@sq. msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MStc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #74-01 Hong Leoxg Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 | F: +65 6275 6371 | co.Reg. No. 20041?Z1zG I msie.com.se 
g @ {D fr
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> Back to OneMotoring

Doq " :,-l,lrl
: OwnerlDType:

, OwnerlD:
; Vehicle Details

Singapore NRIC

CMsl9

sLB3487G: Vehicle No.:

Vehicleto be Exportedi

: '.It9]! g9.Pglqq9ltaliot Datei 74 Feb2OL9

VOLKSWAGEN' Vehicle Make:

I v"r'iit r'l"J"i, PASSAT 88 1,8 TFSI AT SR NAV 17VV 3G24JZ

cJs743206

V\wV'IZZZ3CZGE767377

132.0 kW (177 bhp)

$31,41s.00

07 Nt 20!6

.First_Registration Date:

r TransferCount:

: . flRl,E-llqibility: __._

014pr2016

'- eJr"Lnni p"iJ,

lntended PARF Rebate Details
$30,981.00

37 Mat 2026: PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

: PARF Rebate Amount:

: !!r!9!q9{cgERfqalg.Det?ilr _.,
: . -c9F.Exej-ry.D-:!9-i .

' coEcategory:

$23,23s.00

37Mer2026

B - Car above 1600ccor 97kW(130bhp)

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid: $50,089.00

COE R6bateAtrlount:

Total Rebate Amount:

$35,708.00

$58,943.00

The information contained herein is correct as at73Feb2079
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2t21t2019 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Slngapore - sgcarMarl

Vo kswaqen, Paset, pastat, LJsed Vokwagcn

vo:kswagen Passat 2.0A TSi 9113,000 $12,850 /yr 12-l'1dy-2016 1,984 cc 25,000 km Loxury Avairabre
Excllrsiveline

Loan Intercst Frcm 1.980/ol L Owner only, Low Mileage Done, One l4ore Frc€ Serulcing AtVolkwagen, UnderAgent Wamitytlllr'4ay 2019, Atmost
$60k Savings Frcm Newl New Road Tax, Expensive PaintSealant...

Tags 2016 VollswTc^ paret,2016 volks$alen passar, Volkswagcn Passdt, yo ksBeCen passati
.os o9e Do )dt,o.!.J.ro.o\r,,oqp

Volkswagen Passat 1.aA :SI
Higll:ne

l OwnerAgent UniL UnderWV Ag€ntWamnty, Loan Up To 90%, Banks And Inhouse wi$ Attractive Interest, Tlade In Ava lable, CallNow Before

Tagt 7016 volln\agcn Passat, ?016 vol(sv€gcn passat, Volksrva!.n passat, voLqwagcn passat,
\o$naP, D \.dr pd.rr, rad!o[.4dq,1

09-5ep-2016 1,798 cc

N,A 31-Oct-2016 1,798..Volkswagen Passat :.8A TSI
comfordine

craaeo A bv 5tr8

Up To 100% Loan. l Owner. Very wellMaintain€d ByAg€it Since Day l, Car Like New, UnderWamnty By Agent,sleek outlook with Spaclous
Interior, view At Our Showroom And Chaige Your Exp€ctation On Ho...

sKL Autornobie Pte Ltd

T3rs.2016Vo'*aq.nPrssat,2016v.lkeraqenpassat,Volkswagenpassat,vokswaq.npa$nt,
' volsdqe- P", d oos)oL ,.eo .ol.)idg .

Auto Zoom Enterprlse Pte Ltd

Taqs 20l6VokNaq€n Passat,2016!okswaqe. passat, Volkwage. Persnt, votksrvbcen p.rsdt,
,ol!\rqe p, <"i pac a'.. -d /ol<,!dqdn

save up to 25olo on petrol

compare th€ latest petroldisco!nt credit cards on sgc.rltarl. Enjoy dlscounts as high as 25% on your petrol bills.

Volkswagen Passat 1,84 TSI $94,800 $10,380 /yr 21-Nov-2016 1,798.. 40,000 krn Luxury

Supq WellPriced, StillNegotiabe, l OwnerAgent U.it, worry Fr€e Buy Cos OfAgentwaranty, why Pay 50 nuch For Bland New When YoLr Can Get
It Here, P€.fect Use For Sales, Fam ly Or Any Lifestyl€. V...

ra,as 20l6volswaqen Passat,2016lolkwage.rassat, Vol(rwa,acn Paisal, volkswage passat,
\oh rqe , P"'!- P \< , I \'d / iL .dq'l

Volkswagen Passat 2,OA TSI

Volkswagen Passat 1,8A TSI
Comfortlin€

volkswaqen Passat 1.84 TSI
Hiqhline

guv.S.4

1,984 cc

N.A 01'l4aF20l5 1,798 cc

l4-.1an.2016 1,798.c Llrury SOID

rm@

26-Au9-2016

Volksw:g€n Passat 2,OA TSI 1105,000 $r2,r50 lyt 26-Feb-2016 1,984 cc 28,395 km Luxury Availabl€

Come Check outThis Luxurlous And Spaclous Passat 2.0A. Very With Aslper Low Mieaqe, It IsJustAs c@d As A Brand New Cai Owner Is Super
Car€fulwjth Taking care OfThe Car, And ltls In r,iint Cond.,, arc@

Tags 2n16 v4lrqvdgen PasFt, 2016 volkswale. passnt, Voll,sfrngen Pae$t, lotkwasen passat,
\o-,. t r Do dr pr ', , ,tr !ot ^,J,

volkswagen Passat 2.0A aSI N.A l5-Dec.20l6 1,984 cc

@

@

Comes Wifi Agent Waiianty ll Dec2019l latest 8th Generatioi Passat Luxury Sedan Equlpped With A 2LTSI Engine Ensuring You A PowedulDive
Yet R€tlrninq Excellent Fu€l Effciencll Spaciols Cabin F... ffiE 

'DlSe ect By Peform.nce Premi!m sel€ctron
Tdg5 2016 volrsddg<n rdslt,2016 volkwalen pasrt, VolGwnlen Pa.sa! vokswalen passai,
.o. /.qe , D: ar p:sr, I Pd .ol.r/,aqF

Volkswag€n Passat Variant tl22,Soo $13,180 /yr 21-5ep-2016 1,984 cc 43,000 km Stationwagon Avaalable
2.OA ISI R-!ine

Luxury Estate Wth Arnple Booth Space. Agent l4aintained, Accident-Free. Low l.4ileage. Owne. Upgradjng, Under Consignment. Please GllForViewing
Appointm€nt. AllReasonab e OtrerWill Be Cofsidered.

Tdq5 20l6 volswagen Passal,2016 v.kswagen pass.t, Vokswaq€n Passat, vokswalen passat,
.o,l ,adq % "r, 

p".q' +d \ol.$oS ,

l Owner. AgentWarrantyl lmmacu at€ Conditionl Sporty Silver Exterior And Black Interlorl Premilm Owned !10 Polnts Check. Flexible Financing
Package And r6de In, Pease sMs or cn I lilobile Forvlewiiq... f@qi@

Ta!s: 20r6 Vollswdqc,' Paret, 2016 volkswagen passat, VolG!%len Pasat, volk$Dg€n passat.

\o\?,o96n oa$at pd,.d,. -)Fo\ol n 9F

erest Raie. t4arntarned And Wananty By Volkswaqen Valid Tlll13lanuary 2019, Balloon Scherire, ln House Financlng Options Available. Bly

httpsr//www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MIIO=Passat&RPG= 100&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Volkswagen 213


